THE STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TERRELL

IN COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR SESSION

COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES, REGULAR SESSION, NOVEMBER 12, 2024

The Terrell County Commissioners Court met on Monday, the 12th day of November 2024, at 9:00 A.M. in the commissioner's courtroom of the county courthouse in the city of Sanderson, Texas. Notices of the meeting place were posted at a site readily accessible to the general public at all times. They remained posted for at least seventy-two hours preceding the scheduled time of this meeting, in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.

The Hon. Dale Carruthers (Zoom), County Judge, called the meeting to order. The following members of this Court and Officers of the County were present:

Hon. Adam Johnson

Commissioner Pct. 1

Hon. Lupe Garza

Commissioner Pct. 2

Hon. Arnulfo Serna - Zoom

Commissioner Pct. 3

Hon. Gene Chavez

Commissioner Pct. 4

Hon. Raeline Thompson County and District Clerk

Hon. Pamela Blaylock County Treasurer

Hon. Kenneth Bellah County Attorney

Deputy Rodolfo Chuey County Sheriff

Commissioner Garza gave the Invocation and led the commissioner's court in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States flag, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Republic of Texas Flag.

Public Comments on Agenda Items - None.

Minutes from previous meetings – No Action.

Culture Club to use Convention Center for Annual Christmas Bazaar – Commissioner Johnson motioned to permit through the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund the Culture Club to use the Convention Center for the Annual Christmas Bazaar. Commissioner Garza seconded the motion, calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

November 12, 2024

To: Terrell County Commissioners:

Thank you for your service and for your willingness to support the projects of GFWC Culture Club in Sanderson.

For more than 30 years, GFWC Culture Club has been hosting the Christmas Bazaar. This year our Bazaar will be held on December 7, 2024. In addition to the various arts and crafts, we are planning to have an educational booth to raise awareness and gain support for our Bee City U.S.A program that the Court is now in the process of approving. Native bees are in trouble due to pesticides, diseases, and habitat loss. The Bee City U.S.A. initiative raises awareness and educates the public about this pressing problem.

This year we would again like to request the support of the Terrell County/Hotel Motel tax to help fund the club in sponsoring this event. In addition, we also request that the rental and clean up fees for the Terrell County Convention Center be waived, as our club could not have a profitable fund raiser due to the extra expenses. The Bazaar is our club's major fund raiser, and the proceeds are used to fund local scholarships and education projects, as well as supporting the Terrell County Library, Animal Shelter, Volunteer Fire Department, and Food Pantry. With the exception of small donations to district and state scholarships, all of the money we raise is put back into Sanderson through our various community service programs and projects.

We are excited to have the beautifully renovated Terrell County Convention Center and the larger space to hold the Bazaar this year. We are already advertising on social media in Sanderson and the surrounding areas of Alpine, Ft. Stockton, and Ft. Davis. In addition, we hope to draw vendors and customers from Alpine and towns in our area because the Alpine Mountain Country Christmas event, which usually competes with our Bazaar, has been moved to Dec. 13-14. In addition, we plan to "bundle" our event with the "Christmas on Main Street" on December 6th, and the Hunter's Feast that follows the Bazaar that evening, and market all as a weekend to come to Sanderson to kick off the Christmas season. Our marketing strategy includes running PSA's on radio in Alpine and Ft. Stockton, as well as newspaper articles promoting our events. We are also utilizing flyers posted around these towns, as well as in Sanderson, and extensive use of social media.

Our vendors come from as far away as Fort Worth, Del Rio, Angleton, and San Antonio. The Bazaar is held on the same weekend as the Hunter's Feast to enhance the attendance of both events and to encourage people to come and shop and attend a great gathering and enjoy all that Sanderson has to offer.

We thank you in advance for supporting the Sanderson Christmas Bazaar through the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund.

Respectfully,

GFWC Culture Club Lindy Stumberg, President

Intergovernmental Agreement between Brewster and Terrell County – Commissioner Johnson motioned to approve signing the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Brewster County and Terrell County for housing and care of certain inmates incarcerated or to be incarcerated in its correctional facility. Commissioner Chavez seconded the motion calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made by and entered into by Brewster County, Texas (hereinafter "Contractor") and Terrell County, Texas (hereinafter "County") on the date indicated below.

WHEREAS, County may need emergency housing and care of certain inmates incarcerated or to be incarcerated in its jail and as a safety precaution, if all available beds are filled, and WHEREAS, Contractor currently has the jail capacity and the ability to provide housing and care for such inmates and

WHEREAS, both parties are political subdivisions of the State of Texas authorized to enter into an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement for such detention services pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Government Code and WHEREAS, the County and the Contractor desire to enter into an agreement pursuant to which the Contractor will provide housing and care for certain inmates incarcerated or to be incarcerated in the County's jail. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises covenants and agreements contained herein, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: DETENTION SERVICES

For the purposes and consideration herein stated and contemplated, Contractor shall provide the following necessary and the appropriate services for the County to maximum extent authorized by this agreement without regard to race, religion, color, age, sex, and national origin, to wit:

1.1 <u>FACILITIES</u>

Contractor warrants that the facilities provided for the detention of County's prisoners meet the requirement of the Texas Commissioner of Jail Standards.

1.2 HOUSING AND CARE OF INMATES

Contractor agrees to accept and provide for the secure custody, care and safekeeping of inmates of the County in accordance with the state and local law, including the minimum standards promulgated by the Texas Commission of Jail Standards. The Contractor shall provide housing, care, meals and routine medical services for such inmates on the same basis as it provides for its own inmates confined in its own jail.

1.3 <u>MEDICAL SERVICES</u>

The per-day rate under this agreement covers only routine services such as on-site sick call (when provided by on-site staff) and non-prescription, over the counter/non-legend and routine drugs and medical supplies.

The per-day does not cover medical/health care services provided outside of the Contractor's facility or by other than facility staff, prescription drugs and treatments or surgical and dental care and does not include the costs associated with any hospitalization of an inmate.

The County shall pay the Contractor an amount equal to the amount the Contractor is required to expend for medical services other than those routine medical services provided for by the per-day rate.

When it becomes necessary for an inmate to be hospitalized, the Contractor shall contact the County through its Sheriff or designated representative as soon as possible to inform the County of the fact that the inmate has been hospitalized and the nature of the illness or injury that has required the hospitalization.

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate

2

The Contractor will arrange for the hospital or health care provider to bill the costs of the hospitalization and/or medical care directly to the County, rather than the Contractor paying the costs and invoicing the County for the cost of the hospitalization.

If the hospital or health care provider refuses to bill the County directly, the County shall reimburse the Contractor such costs within thirty business days of receipt of an invoice from the Contractor therefore, which invoice may be delivered personally, by facsimile, by mail or by other reliable courier.

1.4 <u>MEDICAL INFORMATION</u>

The County shall provide the Contractor with medical information for all inmates sought to be transferred to the Contractor's facility under this agreement, including information regarding any special medication, diet or exercise regiment applicable to each inmate.

1.5 TRANSPORATION AND OFF SITE SECURITY

The County is solely responsible for the transportation of the inmate to and from the Contractor's facility. Contractor agrees to provide non-ambulance transportation for inmates to and from local (within 30 miles) off-site medical facilities as part of the services covered by the per-day rate. Ambulance transportation (including emergency flight, et cetera) is not covered by the per-day rate and will be billed along with the regular monthly billing submitted to the County by the Contractor.

Contractor will provide stationary guard services as requested or required by the circumstances or by the law for an inmate admitted or committed to an off-site medical facility. The County shall compensate the Contractor for the actual cost of said guard services to the Contractor, which shall be billed by the Contractor along with the regular monthly billing for detention services.

The County shall be responsible for the transportation of its inmates to and from all court proceedings and hearing not arising out of incidents in Contractor's county.

The County is responsible for the transportation of its inmates from the Contractor's facility to the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Institutional Division.

1.6 **SPECIAL PROGRAMS**

The per-day set out in this agreement only covers basic custodial care and supervision and does not include any special educational, vocational or other programs unless provided to similar inmates in Contractor's county. The parties may agree by written amendment to this agreement or by separate agreement for the provision there of.

1.7 LOCATION AND OPERATION OF FACILITY

The Contractor shall provide the detention services described herein at the Brewster County Jail in Brewster County, Texas.

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate

2

ARTICLE 2: FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

2.1 PER DIEM RATE

The per diem rate for detention services under this agreement is fifty-six dollars (\$60) per day. This rate covers one inmate per day.

A portion of any day shall county as a man-day under this agreement except that the County may not be billed for two days when an inmate is admitted one evening (i.e., on or after 6:00 p.m.) and removed the following morning i.e., at or before 12:00 Noon). In that situation, the Contractor will bill for the day or arrival, but not for the day of departure.

2.2 BILLING PROCEDURE

Contractor shall submit an itemized invoice for the services provided each month to the County.

Invoices will be submitted to the office of the County hereby designated to receive the same on behalf of the County to-wit

Terrell County Accounts Payable

	The Cour	nty shall 1	make pay	ment to	the Contr	actor	within	30 days	s after	receipt	of the
•	•										
invo	oice										

Payment shall be in the name of the Brewster County, Texas, and shall be remitted to:

Brewster County Treasurer/Sheriff's Office

107 W. Ave E #4 Alpine, TX 79830

All amounts paid under this agreement shall be made from the current years available funds

County further agrees that the Contractor shall be entitled to recover its reasonable and necessary attorney's fees and costs incurred in collection of amounts due under this agreement.

ARTICLE 3: TERM OF AGREEMENT

3.1 **PRIMARY TERM**

The primary term of this agreement is for a period of one year beginning October 1, 2024 (or the later of the two dates in the signature lines) and ending September 30, 2025.

3.2 RENEWALS

The agreement may be renewed annually by the mutual agreement of the parties.

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate

3

In the event that the parties seek to renew this agreement at the end of that primary term or any renewal period, the per diem rate for detention services shall be at the rate negotiated by the parties for such renewal period.

The terms, conditions and rates with regard to any renewal period shall be as mutually agreed between the parties and as approved by the Commissioners Court of the respective parties.

3.3 <u>TERMINATION</u>

This agreement shall terminate at the end of the primary term or of any renewal term unless renewed pursuant to Section 3.2.

In addition, this agreement may be terminated upon 60 days written notice delivered by either party to the offices specified herein by the other party to receive notices.

This agreement will likewise terminate upon the happening for any event that renders performance hereunder by the contractor impracticable or impossible, such as severe damage to or destruction of the facility or actions by governmental or judicial entities which create a legal barrier to the acceptance of any of the County's inmates.

ARTICLE 4: ACCEPTANCE OF INMATES

4.1 COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW

Nothing herein shall create any obligation upon the Contractor to house the County's inmates where the housing of said inmates will, in the opinion of the Contractor's Sheriff, raise the population of the facility above the permissible numbers of inmates allowed by law or will, in the Contractor's Sheriff opinion, create a condition of overcrowding or create conditions which endanger the life and/or welfare of personnel and inmates at the facility or result in possible violation of the constitutional rights of the inmates housed at the facility,

At any times that the Contractor's Sheriff determines that a condition exists at the Contractor's facility necessitating the removal of the County's prisoners or any specified number thereof, the County shall, upon notice by the Contractor's Sheriff to the Sheriff of the County, remove said prisoner(s) from the facility within eight hours.

In the event such prisoner(s) are not removed by County, Contractor may deliver up such prisoner(s) to the Sheriff or Terrell County at the cost and expense of the County.

4.2 ELGIBITY FOR INCARCERATION AT FACILITY

The only inmates of the County eligible for incarceration in the Contractor facility under this agreement are non-high risk inmates.

An inmate must be considered as non-high risk in accordance with State standards and under both the Jail Commission approved custody assessment system in place at the County's jail and pursuant to the custody assessment system in place at the Contractor's facility before the inmate is eligible for incarceration at the Contractor's facility.

All inmates proposed by the County to be transferred to the Contractor's facility under this Agreement must meet the eligibility requirement set forth above.

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate

4

The Contractor reserves the right to review the inmate's classification and/or eligibility and the right to refuse to accept any inmate that it does not believe to be properly classified as a non-high risk inmate.

Furthermore, if any inmate's classification changes while incarcerated at the Contractor facility, the Contractor reserves the right to demand that the County remove that inmate and County may replace said inmate with a non-high risk inmate of the County.

4.3 <u>RESERVATION</u> WITH <u>REGARD</u> <u>TO</u> <u>ACCEPTANCE</u> OR <u>CONTINUED</u> <u>INCARCERATION OF INDIVIDUAL INMATES</u>

Contractor reserves the right for its Sheriff or his designated representative to review the background of all inmates sought to be transferred to the Contractor's facility and the County shall cooperate with and provide information requested regarding inmate by the Contractor's Sheriff.

The Contractor reserves the right to refuse acceptance of any prisoner of the County.

Likewise, if any inmate's behavior, medical or psychological condition or other circumstance of reasonable concern to the Contractor's Sheriff makes the inmate unacceptable for continued incarceration in the Contractor's facility in the opinion of the Contractor's Sheriff, the County will be requested to remove said inmate from the facility and shall do so within eight hours upon the request of the Contractor's Sheriff upon request of the Contractor's Sheriff.

Inmate may also be required to be removed from the facility when their classification changes for any purpose, including long-term medical segregation.

In the event of the County's failure to remove such inmate within eight hours, Contractor may deliver up such inmate to the Sheriff of Terrell County at the cost and expense of County.

4.4 <u>INMATE SENTENCES</u>

Contractor shall not be in charge or responsible for the computation or processing of inmates time of confinement, including, but not limited to, computation of good time awards/credits and discharge date. All such computation and record keeping shall continue to be the responsibility of the County.

It shall be the responsibility of the County to notify the Contractor of any discharge date for an inmate at least ten days before such date.

The Contractor will release inmates of the County only when such release is specifically requested in writing by the Sheriff of the County. However, it is agreed that the preferred and usual course of dealing between the parties shall be for the County to pick up and return inmates to the County facility shortly before their discharge date and for the County to discharge the inmate from its own facility.

The County accepts all responsibility for the calculations and determinations set forth above and for giving Contractor notice of the same time.

The County is responsible for all paperwork, arrangements, and transportation for inmates to be transferred to the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Institutional Division.

4.5 <u>LIABILITY</u>

The Contractor agrees to and accepts full responsibility for the acts, negligence and/or omissions of all the Contractor's employees and agents, the Contractor's subcontractors and/or contract laborers and for those of all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with said Contractor.

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate

5

The Contractor agrees to and accepts the duty and responsibility for overseeing all safety precautions, programs and equipment necessary to the reasonable safety of the inmates.

The Contractor's subcontractors and/or contract laborers and for those of all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with said Contractor.

The Contractor understands and agrees that the Contractor, its employees, servants, agents and representatives shall, at no time represent themselves to be employees, servants, agents and/or representatives of Terrell County.

The County agrees to and accepts full responsibility for the acts, negligence and/or omissions of all County's employees and agents, County's subcontractors and/or omissions of all County's employees and agents, County subcontractors and/or contract laborers and for those all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with said County.

The County agrees to and accepts the duty and responsibility for overseeing all the safety orders, precautions, programs, and equipment necessary to the reasonable safety of the County's employees and agents, County's subcontractors and/or contract laborers and all other persons doing work under a contract or agreement with County.

The County understands and agrees that County, its employees, servants, agents, and representatives shall at no time represent themselves to be employees, servants, agents, and/or representatives of Contractor.

ARTICLE 5: MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 <u>BINDING NATURE OF AGREEMENT</u>

This agreement if contractual and is binding upon the parties hereto and their successors, assigns and representatives.

5.2 NOTICE

Either party hereto to the other may deliver all notices, demands, or other writings by United States mail or other reliable courier at the following address:

Contractor: Brewster County, Texas

County Sheriff 201 W. Ave E Alpine, TX 79830 County:

Terrell County, Texas

County Sheriff 105 E Hackberry St. Sanderson, TX 79848

The address to which any notice, demand or other writing may be delivered to any party as above provided may be changed by written notice given by such party as above provided.

5.3 <u>AMENDMENTS</u>

This agreement shall not be modified or amended except by a written instrument executed by the duly authorized representatives of both parties and approved by the Commissioners Courts of the respective parties hereto.

Brewster & Terrell County inmate

6

5.4 **PRIOR AGREEMENTS**

This agreement contains all of the agreements and undertakings, either oral or written, of the parties with respect to any matter mentioned herein. No prior agreement or understanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective.

5.5 CHOICE OF LAW AND VENUE

The law, which shall govern this agreement, is the law of the State of Texas.

All consideration to be paid and matters to be performed under this agreement are payable and to be performed in Alpine, Brewster County, Texas, and venue of any dispute or matter arising under this agreement shall lie in the District Court of Brewster County, Texas.

5.6 APPROVALS

The Commissioners Court of the County and the Commissioners Court of the Contract r in accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act must approve this agreement.

5.7 **FUNDING SOURCE**

In accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, all amounts due under this agreement are to be paid from current revenues of County.

Brewster County Judge	Terrell County Judge
Brewster County TX	Terrell County TX
Pursuant to a resolution of the Commissioner's Court of Brewster County, Texas Passed the day of, 2024	Pursuant to a resolution of the Commissioner's Court of Terrell County, Texas Passed the 12th day of November, 2024
Brewster County Sheriff	Terrell County Sheriff

Brewster & Terrell County Inmate I

Canvassing of Elections – Commissioner Chavez and Commissioner Garza will canvass the November 5, 2024, Election immediately after commissioner's court today.

List of Bills, Ratify Bills, and Other Bills – Commissioner Johnson motioned to approve the list of bills, ratify bills, and other bills. Commissioner Serna abstained. Commissioner Garza seconded the motion calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

General Fund	\$145,234.21		\$380.55
Outstanding checks not yet cashed	\$325.39		
Lonestar Investments	\$28,227		\$452.46
County CD	\$20,813		\$99.02
TexPool	\$974.51		\$4.34
total for all county General Fund money	\$194,922.65	total interest	\$837.35
Ratified:			
Reliant		\$4,722.10	
Water		\$1,118.14	
Quarles		\$7,329.10	
CitiBank		\$2,157.18	
Verzion		\$286.30	
Big Bend Telephone		\$2,997.30	
W&W Trucking		\$18,648.00	
Lone Star Copiers		\$337.21	
Dial Tone		\$0.00	have not received
Home Depot		\$0.00	
Bills for Court		\$25,138.95	
Total for bills and Ratifieds	\$62	2,734.28	

Payroll and Utility bills not yet received - Commissioner Serna motioned to approve payroll and utility bills not yet received. Commissioner Chavez seconded the motion calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

Payroll for October

Total for the month	\$157,450.75
TCDRS	\$13,633.05
Both IRS	\$36,649.09
Both payrolls	\$107,168.61

Amendments and Transfers – No Action.

Monthly Reports – Commissioner Serna motioned to approve the monthly reports. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

Sheriff's Department Treasurer's Investment Report & Monthly Report Verbal Rosamaria October / Quarterly



Pamela Blaylock

Terrell County Treasurer

Pursuant to GC 2256.023 I, Pamela Blaylock, Terrell County Treasurer do hereby submit The Quarterly Investment Report.

All investments are in compliance with both Public Funds Investments Act and the Terrell County Investment Policy. The investments strategy is passive, which maintains a liquid cash flow and safety of the investment as priories. As your Treasurer, I keep a watchful eye to ensure the "return of our principal" takes precedence over the "return on our principal" {GC 2256.023}

Therefore, Pamela Blaylock, County Treasurer of Terrell County, Texas, who being fully sworn, upon oath says that within and foregoing report is true and correct to the best of her knowledge. Filed with accompanying reports this 12th day of November, 2024

Pamela Blaylock Treasurer, Terrell County

Commissioners' Court having reviewed the Investment Quarterly Report as presented, hereby approve the report and request that it be filed with the official minutes of this meeting. In addition, the below signatures affirm that the Investment Report complies with statutes as referenced {GC 2256.023} and the affidavit states the ending quarterly balance of investments that are in the custody of the county treasurer equals: \$20,758,601.89

Dale Lynn Carmboard

County Judge, Dale Carruthers

Adam John, Pct 1

Arnulfo Serna, Pct 3

Lupe Garza, Pct 2

Gene Chavez, Pct 4

Terrell County- County Treasurer Quarterly Report of Investments July- September 2024

		Starting Balance	Interest	Ending Balance
Terrell County CD	July- September	\$101,629.40	3.61%	\$41,916.24
Lonestar Corp Overnight	July	\$245,724.50	5.54%	\$145,618.56
	August	\$145,618.56	5.54%	\$6,919.01
	September	\$6,919.01	5.48%	\$6,949.07
Lonestar Government	July	\$245,859.52	5.34%	\$246,969.65
	August	\$246,969.65	5.36%	\$248,081.97
	September	\$248,859.52	5.34%	\$8,464.16

Lonestar Corp plus	July	\$245,215.90		\$246,346.77
	August	\$246,346.77	5.53%	\$247,349.29
	September	\$247,349.29	5.50%	\$112,360.87
TexStar- Records Preservation	n July	\$587.42	5.32%	\$590.16
, 5, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6,	August	\$590.16	5.30%	\$592.90
	September	\$592.90	5.30%	\$595.45
TauChan Historical	Lide	Ć7 792 7E	5.32%	¢7 010 0 <i>1</i>
TexStar- Historical	July	\$7,783.75		\$7,818.84
	August	\$7,818.84	5.30%	\$7,853.97
	September	\$7,853.97	5.30%	\$7,887.12
TexStar- Tax Note 2007	July	\$681.44	5.32%	\$684.54
	August	\$684.54	5.30%	\$687.64
	September	\$687.64	5.31%	\$690.54
TexStar- General	July	\$99.72	5.32%	\$100.08
rexstar- General		• 00 00 000		\$100.44
	August	\$100.08	5.30%	
	September	\$100.44	5.30%	\$100.79
TexPool	July	\$965.83	5.37%	\$970.17
	August	\$970.17	5.37%	\$974.51
	September	\$974.51	5.49%	\$978.60
Total for all County Investme	nts			\$179,942.84
Permanent School Fund Inve	stments			
PCSB CD Monthy Cd	July	\$1,500,244.00	5.19%	\$1,505,557.36
FFC3B CD WOITHIY Cu	•			
	August	\$1,500,244.00	4.33%	\$1,505,557.36
	September	\$1,500,244.00	4.33%	\$1,158,066.65
New PCSB CD	July	\$2,342,100.00		\$2,348,917.50
	August	\$2,348,917.50		\$2,356,501.04
	September	\$2,356,501.04		\$2,364,108.96
PCSB Money Market	July	\$346,374.68	0.50%	\$346,531.28
resp woney warker	August	\$346,531.28	0.50%	\$346,673.70
	September	\$346,673.70	0.50%	\$346,820.93
	September	\$340,073.70	0.30%	\$340,820.33
Lonestar Government	July	\$197,748.27	5.33%	\$198,641.16
	August	\$198,641.16	5.32%	\$399,535.82
	September	\$399,535.82	5.33%	\$401,229.50
TexStar	July	\$735,609.69	5.30%	\$738,929.13
	August	\$738,929.13	5.30%	\$742,251.46
	September	\$742,251.46	5.31%	\$722,487.19
TayDaal	Tuly	\$227 560 04	E 270/	¢220 004 4E
TexPool	July	\$337,569.94	5.37%	\$339,094.45
	August	\$339,094.45	5.37%	\$340,620.21
	September	\$340,620.21	5.49%	\$331,648.31
Hilltop Securities	July	\$14,372,587.99	4.89%	\$14,391,750.67
	August	\$14,391,750.67	4.89%	\$14,434,404.50
	September	\$14,434,404.50	4.89%	\$14,460,288.50
Total for Permanent Schoo F	unds			\$19,769,458.58

Animal Control

Justice of the Peace

County & District Clerk

EMS

Road & Bridge

Senior Citizens Transportation

AgriLife Extension

Museum & Historical Commission

Terrell County Library

Visitor Center

Sanitation Clinic Report

Volunteer Fire Department

Airport Report

Food Pantry

None

October (Both)

October

None

0 1

October October

None

None

None

October

Verbal Andrea

None

October

None

None

October

Adjourn - Commissioner Serna motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion calling for a vote; all members answered "aye," and the motion carried.

Isl Raeline Thompson

Raeline Thompson, County Clerk, and Ex-officio Clerk

Terrell County Commissioners Court

ORDER TO APPROVE MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION

The above and preceding minutes of the meeting held on November 12th, 2024, are now approved (as amended this day of ______ 2024) as presented IN OPEN COURT this 9th day of December, AD, 2024.

Dale Carrulage Presiding Officer

Attest: / Kachine / hompson ____ County Clerk